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December 20, 1977

Mr. Ronald D. Gonzales
Investigator, Enforcement Division
California Fair Political Practices

Commission
P.O. Box 807
Sacramento, California 95804

Re: MUR 453

Dear Mr. Gonzales:

On December 7 ,1977, the Commission voted to
terminate its investigation in MUR 453. A copy of
the Commission's determination and the General Counsel's
Report is enclosed for your information. Accordingly,
the Commission intends to close its files in this
matter.

If further information comes to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, please contact
me.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Commission certification
2. General Counsel's Report



Mr. Ronald D. Gonzales
Investigator, Enforcement Division
California Fair Political Practices

Commission
P.O. Box 807
Sacramento, California 95804

Re: MUR 453

Dear Mr. Gonzales:

On December , 1977, the Conison voted to
terminate its investigation in MUR 453, A Copy of
the Commission' s determination and the General Counsel's
Report is enclosed for your information. Acmwdingly,
the Commission intends to close its files in this
matter.

If further information s to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, please contact
me.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Commission certification
2. General Couneel's Report
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December 20, 1977

Mr. Jeffrey P. Eves, Treasurer
Potlatch Corporation
P.O. Box 7864
San Francisco, California 94120

Re: MUR 453

-~-Dear Mr. Eves:

, On December 7, 1977, the Commission voted to

terminate its investigation in MUR 453. A copy of
the Commission's determination and the General Counsel's
Report is enclosed for your information. Accordingly,
the Co.mmission intends to close its files in this matter.

Thank you for your cooperation and assistance in

this matter.

.:n c la- ypurs,

C- William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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Mr. Jeffrey P. Eves, Treasurer
Potlatch Corporation
P.O. Box 7864
San Francisco, California 94120

Re: UR 453

Dear Mr. Eves:

On December , 1977, th. Comwission voted to
terminate its inventigation in MUR 453. Acopy of
the Commission' s determination and the General Cousel' s
Report is enclosed for your information. Accordingly,
the Commission intends to close its files in this matter.

Thank you for your cooperation and assistance in
this matter.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General gounsel

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 453 (77)

Potlatch Corporation)

CERTI FICATION

1, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election Commission,

do hereby certify that on December 7, 1977, the Commission determined by

a vote of 5-0 to find no reasonable cause to believe that Potlatch

Corporation violated 2 U.S.C. Section 441b(a) and to close the file in

the above-captioned matter.

Commissioner Springer was not present at the time of the vote.

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission
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December 2, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: Mlarge Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 453 Team #1 Marshall

Please have the attached General Counsel's Report

on MUR 453 distributed to the Commission and placed on

the Compliance Agenda for the Commission meeting of

December 7, 1977.

Thank you.

F[DERAL ELECTI3N COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION ('COMMISSION

December 1, 1977

In the Matter of )
) MUR 453 (77)

Potlatch Corporation )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegations

A Major Donor's Statement submitted by Potlatch

Corporation to the California Falr Political Practices

Commission disclosed an apparent corporate contribution

in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b(a' . Specifically,

Potlatch Corporation reported a S5,000 contribution to

the Salute to President Ford Dinner, a fundraiser spon-

sored by the Republican National Committee.

II. Evidence

On October 16, 1977, the Commzission found reason to

believe that Potlatch Corporation had violated 2 U.S.C.

§441b(a) in making a $5,000 corporate contribution to a

Republican National Committee fun..raiser. Mr. Jeffrey Eves,

treasurer of Potlatch Corporation, was notified of the

Commission's determination. In response, Mr. Eves sub-

mitted copies of the contribution check and the Salute to

President Ford Dinner solicitaticn material (Attachment I).

These documents reveal that Potlatch Corporation contributed

FE.IAL EEC11OU CINMW
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$5,000 to the Salute to President Ford Dinner Committee -

California Fund (emphasis added). This fund was a separate

segregated account whose funds were limited, according to

the solicitation material, to the support of candidates for

state office and to the gieneral overhead costs of the

Republican State Central Committee of California and the

San Francisco United Rep ublican Finance Committee. The

California Secretary of State's office verified by telephone

the existence of a "Salute to President Ford Dinner

Committee - California Fund" and the report of a $5,000

contribution of Potlatch Corporation to that fund.

III. Analysis

The contribution reported by Potlatch Corporation to the

Salute to President Ford Dinner does not constitute a

corporate contribution in connection with a Federal election.

The contribution was designated for the "California Fund"

and thus limited in use to support of candidates for state

office and to the general overhead expenses of the Republican

State Central Committee of California and the San Francisco

United Republican Finance Committee. There is no evidence

to suggest that this contribution was used in connection

with a Federal election. There was no prohibition against

corporate contributions under California law in 1976.

FEDER l ELEC.lOW CfiMMISIJI
OFFICIAL FILE COPY
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IV. Recommendation

Close file since the investigation indicates there

is no reasonable cause to believe that Potlatch Corpora-

tion violated 2 U.S.C. S441b(a). Send attached letters.

William C.(Ola,
General Counsel

VEHRAL EET10 CIMMISYM~
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October 28, 1977

POtIt
Potlatch Corporation

v : 33 t l,,Ib brradro Cene, 2,01h,, ,ol33 P 0~ (01864
Sil I ICmISCO. Cahtfr. "
Telelihone (4151 8 ' ,

Ms. Sherry Marshall
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Ms. Marshall

Re: MUR 453

This communication replies to our receipt of
of October 21 and my subsequent conversation
of your office this morning.

Mr. Oldaker's letter
with Mr. Randy Johnson

The $5,000 corporate contribution to which Mr. Oldaker refers was
made to the Salute to President Ford Dinner Committee - California
Fund on September 22, 1976. These funds did not constitute a
corporate contribution to any candidate for federal office end were
used only for local and state candidates within California, which
is permissable under California law. Confusion over this matter
undoubtedly stems from the fact that the words "California Fund"
(which do appear on our check) did not appear in our FPPC report to
the state.

I've attached to this letter copies of the front and back of our
check and a copy of the form transmittal document which states
the method of handling corporate contributions. Should you need
additional information or clarification in order to properly dispose
of this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Si' cere l

Jeffrey P. Eves
Manager, Government Relations

JPE:mc
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M,1. Jeffrey P. Eves, Treasurer
Potlatch Corporation
P.O. Box 7864
Sa-n Francisco, California 94120

Re: MUR 453

Dear Mr. Eves:

On December , 1977, the Commission voted to
terminate its investication in M"R 453. A copv of
the Comission's determination and the General Counsel's
eoDort is enclosed for your information. Accordingly,
the Commission intends to close its files in this matter.

Thank you for your cooperation and assistance in
this matter.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

l: -o sure
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Mr. Ronald D. Gonzales
Investigator, Enforcement Division
California Fair Political Practices
Comission

P.O. Box 807
Sacramento, California 95804

Re: MUR 453

Dear Mr. Gonzales:

On December , 1977, the Commission voted to
terminate its investigation in MUR 453. A copy of
the Commission's determination and the General Counsel's
Recort is enclosed for your. information. A,-cordingly,
the Com mission intends to close its files i-, this
matter.

If further information comes to your at tention
wich you believe establishes a violation o'" the Federal
Election Campaig-n Act of 1971, as amended, please contact
me .

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Eznclosures

I. Comission certification
2. General Counsel's Report A,

A
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Ms. Sherry Marshall
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1,325 K Street. N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Ms. "larshall

Re: MUR 453

This communication replies to our receipt
of October 21 and my subsequent conversati
of your office this morning.

of Mr. Oldaker's letter
on with Mr. Randy Johnson

The $5 ,OO corporate contribution to which Mr. Oldaker refers was
riade to the Salute to President Ford Dinner Comrittee - California
Fund on September 22, 1976. These funds did not constitute a
corporate contribution to any candidate for federal office and were
used only for local and state candidates within California, which
is permissable under California law. Confusion over this matter
undoubtedly stems from the fact that the words "California Fund"
,which do appear on our check) did not appear in our FPPC report to
tne state.

I've attached to this letter copies of the front and back of our
check and a copy of the form transmittal document which states
the method of handling corporate contributions. Should you need
additional information or clarification in order to properly dispose
of this matter, please feel free to contact me.

S ce r e 1

Jeffrey P. Eves
Manager. Government Relations

mc
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October 28, 1977

Potlitch
Potlatch Corporation
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FRIARAI, L[ECTION COMMISSION

Oct o 21 , 1 --

CERTIFIED MAIL
RE'L'RN' RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Jeffrey P. Eves, Treasurer
Potlach Corporat ion
P. 0. Box 3391
San Frarcisco, CA 9 .a1

OFFICIAL rLt.
Of Fic, OF WiERA! .'

Dear Mr. Eves:

On October 19, 1L7, the Federal F>
found reason to bel icve that Potlach Cor
have violated the Fe:,ral Campaig-fn Act 0

amended (tho "Ac ") by makin a cornora,
in connection with a- election f7r ,r-
Specifically, the .5, 000 cont rib ut ion t
President Ford Dinner, as reported b
to the California Fair Political Pract 1,
appears to violate U2 .S.C. §441 (a). A
report is enclosed.

t ion C,'-:mission
o rat m2u may

to ion

>2c .:; O to
I Ia.' ",'v oration

s 7c --. ; ion,
cony, e' that

Under the Act, you have an opporttun i tv to demon-
strate that no act ion should be taken a-i,nst you.
Please submit any factual or legal infor-,atio:. which you
believe is relevant to the Commission's invc:iation of
this matter. In addition, please sub-i -i con'v of any
checks (front and back) and an'.- othor douma- _ , involved
in this transaction. Any statcments or .: a tions
should be made under oath.

Tie Commission
matter expeditious.
explanations wh ich
with regard to this
tea (10) dav.s of re
have any questions,

is under a dutv
\'. Therefore, a
you wish to suti>"

matter should 
ocipt of this no
please contact
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it to th Commission
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at (202) 523-4039 the attorney as s igned to t hl i mat t, r

This matter will remain coifidential in ,tcklt',dlancC
with 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) (B) I'.uless you notify th,.,
Commission in writing that v-ou wish the invest i .it ion to
be made public.

If you intend to be reprecsented by counse 1 in this
matter, please have sucn counsol so not i fv t- in writing.

S in cte r o 1

IIlI T,.Z C . I/Iiker
G e I k, I qt ( u :t

En c o s u r e s



9. 0

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Jeffrey P. Eves, Treasurer
Potlach Corporation
P. 0. Box 3591
San Francisco, CA 94119

Re: MUR 453

Dear Mr. Eves:

On October , 1977, the Federal Election Commission
found reason to believe that Potlach Corporation may
have violated the Federal Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, (the ?Act") by making a corporate contribution
in connection with an election for Federal office.
Specifically, the 45,000 contribution to the Salute to
President Ford Dinner, as reported by Potlach Corporation

V* to the California Fair Political Practices Commission,
appears to violate 2 U.S.C. 1441b(a). A copy of that
report is enclosed.

Under the Act, you have an opportuity to demon-
stuate that no action should be taken assinst you.
Please submit any factual or legal information which you
believe is relevant to the Commission's investigation of

this matter. In addition, please submit a copy of any
checks (front and back) and any other documents involved
in this transaction. Any statements or explanations
should be made under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, any statements or
explanations which you wish to submit to the Commission
with regard to this matter should be submitted within

ten (10) days of receipt of this notification. If you
have any questions, please contact Ms. Sherrie Marshall,

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

OFFICIAL FILE COPY
IFFICE OF SEVERAL CSUS
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at (202) 523-4039, the attorney assigned to this matter.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. 9437g(a)*3)(B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
Genenal Counsel

Enc losuresSA;A\iqj
0 0%
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B[FORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

, Otlach Corporation

MUR 453 (77)

CERTICION

,"l arjorie 4. Emr'mons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify tha: on October 19, 1977, the

-ommission adoote~l the reco lren:aion of the staff to find Reason

to Believe that a violation of _ '. ... Section 4-1lb(a), had

been comitted in the above-catce, 4 i matter.

r io rie W. Emmons I i, -7

Secretary to the Commission

FEDERAL ELECTION CIMM'SS'I%
OFFICI FILE COPY
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FEI)[RAI ELECTION COMMISSION

1;..' , ,i fi \ %
\1. ON(- i,, , k( )\ 1 ) 21 ).,It)

October 19, 1977

SUBORANC T7"

FRO0 "

SUBJECT ._

CH ALFS STEELE,

.PAJORI F  I. _.-.E' C  i.

"1 1 53 (77) - rirst General Counsel's Report

The above-m-entioned docurient was transmitted to the

Commissioners "on Ictober 17, 1977.

,s of 2:.. a.m., October 19. 1977. no objections have been

received in the f-Fice of Commission Secretary to the staff

recommendation that reason to believe be found aoainst Potlach

Cornoration.

s I I 6L
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DEFL ELECTION COMMISSIONO1325 K Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

.I RST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRAINSMITT.L
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT' S NAME:

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

REL"EVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

F=PERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

MUR NO. 453
DATE COMPLAINT RECIV;]'ED
BY O__C

ATTORNEY S. Marshall

Arose in the normal course of the
Commission's sucervisorv resnon-
sibi lities

"otlac(,i Cor-nration

P. Box 3 5 91
San Francisco, CA 94119

2 U.S.C. §441I

Potlach Emplo'ees Political Committee
ResDorts

Renublican National Committee Disclo-
sure St-te ments

SU.,ARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The California Fai,- Political Practices Commission sent to
the Commission a coy of a "Major Donor's Statement"
(Attachment I) submitted to it by Potlach Corporation pur-

suant to California election law. This statement disclosed
an anuarent corn-orate contribution in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§441b(a) , as Potlach Cor:)oration renorted a $5,000 contribu-
tion to a Salute to President Ford Dinner.

"REI. TMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

It is unlawful f , .n, cornoration whatever to make a contri-
bution or exNenJitu in connection with a Fedoral election.

2 U.S.C. §441b(a(-I. A "contribution" for nurnoses of §441b is

a "direct or iniiroct ,avmont... to any ... political party or

orqanization, in connection with any election ... " 2 U.S.C.
§441b(b) (2).

fEDBRA E tETION COMMISSION

OFFICIAL FILE COPY
wt&C It &EUiAL CHA~EL
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'The Republic.i 'ational Committee (hereinafter the "RNC")
sponsored numjeroin.; >i lute to President Ford Dinners through-
out the country in 1976 as fundraisers for the RNC and affili-
ated local comittq:: (See Attachment 2). Apparent ly the contri-
bution repotted by 1Potlach Corporation was a direct pament
from the corporation to the RNC for such a fundra i ',.' . Contri-
butions to political party fundraisers have been f ',nid by the
Conuiission to be "in connection with federal elect, ns". (See
AO-1975-4). Unless this corporate contribution was specifically
designated for t he purpose of defraying construct icn and ac-
quisitioi costs of an office facility pursuant t.:) 2 U.S.C.

,441b, Regulations 1i14. l(a) (2) (ix), it would appear to be
an illegal corporate contribution.

RECOMYEN DAT ION

Find reason to believe that Potlach Corporation violated
2 U.S.C.§441b(a) . Send attached letter.

iThere is no e:idece f5rom the reports filed with the
Cormission by the Potlach Corporation Employee Political Action
Comi'nifl-r of a contribution by that comnmittee to either the
RNC or Salute to -resident Ford Dinner.

LiFut41~L f~r
hh~ !aL( L~C~VAutL LtjUt~.~.
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AT~c~~~EIa 4am.

Republican
National
Committee.

I'
'.~J LA.. i.

Finance Chairman
Jeremiah Milbank

DecceiLber 13, 1976

i'iss irene Allen
F-ceral &lection Connmission

lz ;, St~reet, ,. .

..asnington, D.C. 20463

Jear '.',iss Allen:

A 'r. tcn- ' ' please finc tie arendrents to tie FEC report of the Republican
,atioinl Co~rrittee. Also please note that the Salute to the President
.inner was a separate bank account, but nct a separate comnittee. It
nas :een reported as part of the Republican lational Committee -

-;ra k youi

Sincerely,

Rcdney A. Smith
Finance Director

A:acr ents

EDAt [LECTION COMMISSION

OFF!AL FILE COPY

Dwight D. Eisenhower Republican Center: 310 First Street Southeast, Washington, D.C. 20003. (202) 484-6500.
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Pkr. Je fre P. Eves, Treasurer

oac,.h Corporation
P. 0. Bo 3391
San Francisco, CA 941.19

Re: MUR 453

Dear Mr. Eves:

On October , 1977, the Fede ral Election Commission

found reason to believe that rottach Corporation may
have viola.ted the Federal Campaign Act of 1971, as

a--nded, (the "Act") by nakiy at corporate contrib ution
-n •- n d dD

in connec t ion wi th a n elect i c o) Federal off ice
Spec i t ica ]., the $5,000 contributi on to the Salute to

President ord Dinner, as reporuted by Pot lach Corporation
to tile California Fair Political Practices omnmission,

appears to violate 2 U.S.C. §4- ' L (a). A copy of that
report is enclosed.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demon-
strate that no action should be taken against you.
PLease subMi t any factual or legal information which you

believe is relevant to the Commission's investigation of
this matter. In addition, please submit a copy of any

checks f font and back) and a:n y other docu n ts involved
iu tnis r Thsaction . An a s ta temen ts or e: 1 -- n tions

sho Ld ": de under oath.

i'he ' im sS n is undne' , ut Z .: nv' , . . e

c.D r' ' n w<. i - ';h L'. yc'i :4IJs. c, .'.af. tr to ' C .OiL,,t: 211e

'.~~~~'t, jo 7oai m S '0' 0 & LA) Z 4 trL~ ec e ii) "Z L-. ", t l s .]'t .U > ,'t d b u :. . ti
r.2n (lb) , 5 '' oF receipt ,, cn' . s aoti:ica:'..)n It!"f ,

1ve ,1'n.1 2st ions, please contc s. Shr- '

F[5RAL FLECTIOM COMMON~)

OFFICIAL FILE COPY
OFFICE Of GENERAL CM ISEL
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be niade pc bLic.

, - iH~: ~ :uC~~ti

Ite you ted2 o b .
m:at ter , p],eas h.i ve suclx

Sincerely,

William C. OIdaker
General Cousel

Enclosures

HEOWPAL ELt1tMON COMMISSIN

OFFiCiAL FILE COPY
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September 13, 1.977

NOTE FOR CHARLIE STEELE

Attached is correspondence recently received from
the California Fair Political Practices Commission for
evaluation b\" 0CC-Enforcement staff.

As indicated in the letter, Mr. Gonzales spoke with
me by' te lepohone summarizing his invest i< ative finding
of an apparent corporate contribution to the Salute to
President Ford Dinner. I requested thait he forward any
relevant materials for our consideration of possible
violations of FECA. The California FPPC investigation"
was launched as a result of its inquiry into the non-Federal
election ca.-n taio~n of Mr. Mendelson, a Carter nominee to
a position of Assistant Secretary in the Department of
Interior.

Avery Dreliminary check (in Federal Register index
of 4il4, ?77 of committees recistered with the FEC indicates
no reaistered committee by the name of Salute to
President Ford Dinner. There is, however, a committee

registered with the name "Presidential Luncheon Committee
--- (Federal Account)" located in San Francisco, California,

registration number of C00043299. Since the contribution
was obviousl,: made during the general election campaign

_ period, it :n'av be that our f:urther inquiry will disclose
that the Salute Dinner comrmittee received contributions
in conjunction with an appearance by former President Ford
which contributions, however, were restricted to the
support of candidates for non-Federal office.

I have not acknowledged the letter from Mr. Gonzales
and the corresuondence control has been referred to you.

You wll noe h~is request for our views.

Attachment

cc: Bill Qidaker (

AAK)...

; £ (



tate of Califoriia
1Fir- '"
air Political Practices Comm fssiort

P0 BOX 807 SACRAMENTO, 95804 "'" 1100 K STREET BUILDING, SACRAMENTO<95814

September 8, 1977

Brad Richfield, Esq.
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
a shinczton, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Ricifield:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation of this date, I am
enclosina a cop0" of the "Major Donor's Campaign Statement"
filed by the Potlatch Corporation in compliance with "'ali-
fornia's Political Reform Act. Also enclosed is a letter

from the Potlatch Corporation which indicates that contri-
butions are made directly from the corporation.

As i menti oned, while our State's law does not recuire the
isclosure of contributions to federal candidates, Potlatch

did report (on page 1) a contribution of $5,000 to the
"Sluite to President Ford Dinner", F1EC -000010, on Septem-
ber 22, 1976. While I am unfamiliar with the Federal Elec-
tions Code, I do believe that corporate contributions such
as this are crohibited.

After your review of the facts surrounding this contribu-
tion, I would appreciate learninq of its legality since,
jf the contribution is prohibited such fact may tend to

snow a 3attern which could strenqthen our investigation
to Pola t C- 's contribution to California State candidates.

l ase be assured of our continuinq cooperation in matters
o: mutual concern. If I can be of any assistance to you,
please let me know.

S nccrelv,

UlIAL ELECTIOH (OtMISSINI
,\, -t D. Go,;:ales: .... OFF!c:AL F hE op

In voes t i a to r OF . ,ECP

Enforcement Divi sion tts[ f GEfNERAL CAUNSEL

Enclosure

* * -.* *. . A ~ L L ?N,' '''ALMNT
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Potitch Corporttion

P ' w., , 3 ,

November 17, 197(

Score ,at., of Stat32
Pol itical - '3eforn 'i" sin
P.O. 1,, Ay,: ,' :

"T ';ho: it ray co :er

-r. a cc A, rWITh r.ie,,,a, i" >oiitica
ceocerni . corti: t io,., F ri ,r tr an
date of . last pre-clectio:i t: it.rn'
t r-,1n7,t

Pr.tices Co:Ission ?Uilelines
el cc .i but ater th-c closing

tKe foil1 owing infor mat1on is

Pot1atch Corporati. ,-, ,hich ')c filcd a Ma jor P onrs Campiaign St.te ent
for the period Janw,'y 7, 17T,, rough 0ctzLr IS. 1q76, has on OcLoer
1976. made a coLtr .- 10tion in the uiount of $5,C,)".O0 to t Ne orthorn
Caliifornia DeI::o:?atic State Central Cormittee (:D #141566).

Jef, "ey ',. Eve's
Manager
Gnvernr-je!t Relations

J P E1, n p
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